From: Karen Olmstead

To: Karen Olmstead

Subject: First Monday Update from the Provost for November, 2020
Date: Monday, November 2, 2020 8:46:33 PM
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mailto:KLOLMSTEAD@salisbury.edu
mailto:KLOLMSTEAD@salisbury.edu
https://www.salisbury.edu/academic-offices/liberal-arts/pace/voting/
http://catalog.salisbury.edu/content.php?catoid=8&navoid=219#appendix-c




http://catalog.salisbury.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=8&poid=3499&hl=%22deaf+studies%22&returnto=search
https://www.rcenetwork.org/portal/9th-americas-regional-meeting
https://studyabroad.salisbury.edu/index.cfm?FuseAction=Programs.ViewProgramAngular&id=10682
https://www.salisbury.edu/news/article/2020-10-13-Three-SU-Community-Members-Earn-Light-of-Literacy-Honors
https://www.salisbury.edu/administration/academic-affairs/ugrad-curriculum-committee/_files/CurriculogManual-UserEnd.pdf
https://www.facultydiversity.org/
https://www.salisbury.edu/coronavirus/
https://www.salisbury.edu/coronavirus/testing-info.aspx
mailto:campushealth@salisbury.edu
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Upcoming dates of interest (new events and deadlines in bofd# RigH b

f#
11/5  FiToiHdih

11/5 Pre-registration for Winter Session re-opens

11/6  LDydkilGe)

11/6  Pre-registration for Spring Semester ends

11/15 Applications for May and August 2021 Graduation due

11/16 Open registration for Spring Semester starts (Undergraduate Students/Grad Students
already open)

11/19 Fifndkdigh

12/2  Open registration for Spring Semester closes for all students

12/3  Faculty Town Hall (see above for Zoom info)

12/4 LDy db020 &n

12/7  Registration Re-Opens for Winter Session and for Graduate Students for Spring Semester
12/14 7-week Second Session grades due by noon

12/17 Faculty Town Hall (see above for Zoom info)

12/19 Virtual Commencement for May, August and December 2020 graduates (10:30 am)

12/20 Regular Session grades due by 5:00 pm

1/8/21 Registration re-opens Undergraduates for Spring Semester
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mailto:campushealth@salisbury.edu
https://www.salisbury.edu/administration/academic-affairs/
https://salisbury.zoom.us/j/97901159546?pwd=QlM2aWowUlZuT3NlTXpzL3ZtV3Ezdz09
https://salisbury.zoom.us/j/621049135
http://www.salisbury.edu/
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